Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 10:02 AM

To: 'Vicki ZumBrunnen'

Subject: RE: RO #2483 (SJR) - 4240 International Blvd., Oakland, CA - Site Management Plan -

Monitoring Well Removal - Tenant Improvement Inquiry

Hello Vicki,

Thanks for sending those documents. Yes, they were helpful, although as it turned out, Jerry had at least one of them
on file.

Thanks for your patience. | am working to get this resolved soon, | just need to talk to my supervisor, Dilan Roe, about
an issue before the document is signed and notarized to make sure everything is in order. | am supposed to discuss it
with her today.

Anne

Anne Jurek, M.S.

Professional Technical Specialist Il (Geology)

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6721; Ext. 36721

anne.jurek@acgov.org

From: Vicki ZumBrunnen [mailto:Vicki.ZumBrunnen@PACCAR.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: OR #3473 (SJR) - 4240 International Blvd., Oakland, CA - Site Management Plan - Monitoring Well Removal -
Tenant Improvement Inquiry

Hi Anne.
Just checking in. Were you able to work with the documents | sent you?

From: Vicki ZumBrunnen

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health (Anne.Jurek@acgov.org)

Subject: FW: OR #3473 (SJR) - 4240 International Blvd., Oakland, CA - Site Management Plan - Monitoring Well
Removal - Tenant Improvement Inquiry

This is what Sandra sent me while back. | also attached the original Word doc for your use.
So there were a few edits after we gave her the Word document for her use.

Vicki ZumBrunnen, Environmental Project Supervisor | PACCAR Inc | Office 425.468.7055



From: Vicki ZumBrunnen

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:42 AM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health (Anne.Jurek@acgov.org)

Subject: FW: OR #3473 (SJR) - 4240 International Blvd., Oakland, CA - Site Management Plan - Monitoring Well
Removal - Tenant Improvement Inquiry




